FRED L. BLAIR ,.

GENERAL INSURANCE 2
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MARITIME BLOGCK,

AMHERST, NOVA scoTia

May 4, 1936.

. By V. Harris,
Halifax, Nova Scotia.

Dear Mr. Harris:

Thank you very much for copy
of letter from lr. Hedden. He vwrote me the
same day and along the same lines.

Frankly, I am not so very en-
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thusigstic over the drilling plans. Therse

does not appear to be anything very decisive
in the work outlined, it being more along the
lines of previous operations and open to fail-
ure without definite results.

Let us, however, hope for the
best.

Sincerely, i




